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Windmill “FERNAND BARBIER”

In 1477 the monks of Saint-Père de Chartres rented
a dirt path at a place called La Pointe to a merchant
farmer from Abonville, on the condition that he
build a windmill there. Later in 1777 the mill
became part of the estate of Antoine de Tilly: he
was an ancestor of the founder of the community
of sisters of Saint-Paul de Chartres at the end of the
17th century. The community is still present in
Levesville.

After the revolution, Léon Barbier acquired the mill.
His descendants succeeded him. During the
Occupation, in 1940, Fernand Barbier ground flour
at night, under the occupiers' beards.
In 1979, Fernand Barbier donated his mill to the vil-
lage in order to maintain it regularly. He ran it until 1981.

The mill has been classified as a Historic Monument since September 8, 1988. 
It is a wooden windmill on a pivot, from the 15th century, mounted on a stone base.
In total, 40 tons rotate on a pivot called the Bourdon.
Its wings span eighteen meters. It is equipped with Berton system wings. These are plank
wings sliding on top of each other, controlled from inside the mill. The system allows the wings
to be opened and closed without stopping the mill. 

It is in perfect working order and is now protected by the municipality and by the association
for the preservation of the Levesville la Chenard mill.



Facsimile of the deed of sale in year 1477


